CASE ACTIVITY LOG-MEBJ/CAMP AL TAQADDUM, 1Z

CCN: 16AUG04-MEBJ-0337-7XMA

09SEPO4 | Case transferred from SA to S
11SEPO4 | Case update electronically submitted
215EP04 | Case still pending adjudication per SJA

U (s fcrred back to the U.S. with unit; IA on -and
B v rittcn; ROI due 070CT04

030CTO04 | Case Review with SSA
070CT04 | Disposition received from command-NJP foljj}EFand

on 165ep04 for Article 92 Violations

080CT04 | ROI(CLOSED) submitted to SSA TGTNGG

090CT04 | ROI(CLOSED) electronically submitted to MEBJ; requested evidence log
numbers from MEBJ evidence custodians; submitted case page count and e-

mail correspondence count to MEBJ ASAC F SSA

S -.i NCISHQ Attomey
100CTO4 | Received evidence log numbers from MEBJ; Fingerprint cards mailed to

| NCISHQ 0023CL via registered mail # RA 044 140 783 US; ROI (CLOSE)

transmitted; 1FSSG.USMC.MIL]

CSSG-15 Commanding Officer for an

Original case mailed to MEBJ; evidence not disposed offreturned since

+ NCISHQ has made inquiries Dﬂ_ shadow case file mailed to"
Camp Fallujah vie condlasd wmer I O3 WD ST 4018
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U.S. NAVAL CRIM.  .L INVESTIGATIVE SERVI

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION (CLOSED) 0BOCTO4

SPECIAL INQUIRY (IT) .CONTROL: 10AUGO4-MEBJ-0337-7XMA/C

M/ W/ ENKX/ / / / UNKNOWN

COMMAND /CS3G-15, 1ST FS55G/424%1

MaDE AT/MEBJ/CaMP AL TaQapDUM 1z W scecizc acest

REFERENCE (5)
(A} NCISFO Middle East Bahrain RQI (INTERIM) /07SEF04 (Contains
Exhibits 1-14)

EXHIBIT({S)
(15} IA: Submission of Photographs/208ep04..(Copy AL1l)

(16) QNN 2) Firgerprint Cards and Final Disposition Sheet/ O

0G23CL)

085epld.. (Ori
(17) (2) Fingerprint Cards and Final Disposition Sheet/

08Sep04..(0Orig 0023CL)

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY -
1. This investigatihn was initiated on 10Aug(4 after_
—USMC, _ lst Force Service Support
roup Deployed Marines (1stFSSGDM), Camp Al Tagddum, IZ,
, USMC, and
SMC, were posing for photographs whi
service rifles at close proximit .
Civilian, on 0S%3Aug04. was arnr Enemy Prisoner of -
War (EPW) receiving medical attention at the Shock Trauma Platoon-4

(5STP-4), Camp Al Qaim, I2, for a single gunshot wound to his lower
pack area.

reporte

and—were assigned to guard—while

was in the STP-4 area. The camera used to photograph

nd—was seized by command and delivered

te NCIS. Interviews of the STP-4 personnel were conducted concerning

the i1ncident. and were searched and evidence was
collected. and

both provided signed sworn
statements admitting they tock the photographs in question. Attempts
to locate were unsuccessfiul due to operational obstacles in
the Operation Iraqi Freedom I1 combat theater.

NARFRATIVE

1. On about 16Sep04, anci Y -t to Won-Judicial

Punishment for violation o! !rticle 92 (Failure to Obey a Lawful

FOR OF, AL USE ONLY WARNING
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SUBJ: ;

U.S. NAVAL L INVESTIGATIVE SERVI

Crder} of the Uniform Code of Military Justice at Battalion level.

Both received a reduction of rank to E-2, forfeiture of $250.00 per
month for two months and 60 days restriction. The $250.00 for one

month and 60 days restriction was suspended for six months.

2. Photographs c:f_and_are being forwarded for

inclusion in the NCISHQ master file; Exhibit (15} pertains. Criminal [

fingerprint cards fDr_an_ are being submitted for

processing. This investigation is closed.

ACTION

23CL: Fingerprint cards fﬂr— an-are forwarded as

exhibits (16} and {17) for processing.

DISTRIBUTION
NCISEQ: 0023B (M)
ACTION: 0023CL (M)
INFO: 0029 /MEBJ (M)

FOR OFFlﬂf ONLY WARNING
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
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HERETD. CONTENTS MaY NOT BE DISCLOSED TQ THE PARTYIS CORCERMNED WITHOUT SPECIFIC
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U.S. NAVAL CRIM 1L INVESTIGATIVE SERVI
INHEST;GATI?; ACTION  20SEP04

CONTROL: 10AUGO4-MEBJ-0037-7XMA

SUBMISSION OF PHOTOGREAPHS

1. ©On 21S8Sep04, Reporting Agent entered the photographs of
; OsSMC, and

SMC, both of lst Medical Battalien, Combat Service
uppert Group-15, and amended them enclosures (A} through {D). qU

2. For background, on 0%ug04, [NEINGE-<NGR--:-

discovered posing for photographs while guarding an Enemy Priscner of

ENCLOSURE {5)

(A) Photograph of
(B} Photograph of
(C) Photograph of
(D) Photograph of

OFFICE: amp Al Taqgaddum, IZ

Front View/Not Dated

Right Profile/Not Dated
Front View/Not Dated
Right Profile/Not Dated

FOR OFFIg#1 USE ONLY _ WARNING
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PRDPERTY OF THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
Fage 1 LAST - V2 LNY CONTENTS MAY BE ISCLOSED ONLY YO PERSONS WHOSE OFFITUAL DUTIES RECLWAE ACCESS
HERETD. CONTENTS MAY NOT 8E DISCLOSED TO THE PARTY(SS CONCERNED WITHOUT SPECIFIC
ALUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAWAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SEAVICE. i
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U.S. NAVAL CRIM (L INVESTIGATIVE SERVI

REP@RT OF INVESTIGATION (INTERIM) O0ISEPQ4

SPECIAL TNQUIRY (I} CONTROL: 10AUGO4-MEBJ-0337-7XMA

M/W/FNXX/N/ / / UNKNOWN

COMMAND/C535G-15, 15T FSS8G/4249%91

MADE AT/MEBJ/MANAMA BAHRATN ARy <-:c1AL AGENT

EXHIBIT (S}

{l) Statement of

(2) Statement of

{3) Statement of

(4) Statement o©

(5) TIA: Results of Interview of
075ep04. .. (Copy All)

(6} IA: Results of Interview c:f— usMc/ | |

07Sepl4... (Copy All)

USN/12A2ug04... (Copy All)
SN/12Aug04... {Copy All)
USN/13Aug04... (Copy All)
USN/13Aug04... ({Copy All)
SN/

(7} IA: Acquisitien of Sketches/06Sep04... (Copy All)
(8) IA: Seizure of Evidence and Results of Search/06Sep04 ... (Copy
All) 0
(9) Ia: Results of search of | NG sc/
06Sepl4... (Copy All)
(10} IA: Results of Search ot S v:c/
01Sep04... (Copy All)

(11) Milatary Suspect's Acknowledgement and Cleansing Waiver of
Rights for 7Aug04 ... ({Copy All} :

{12} Statement of USMC/172ug04... (Copy All)

(13) Military Suspect’s Acknowledgement and Cleansing Waiver of
Rights for Augl4. .. (Copy All}

(14) Statement of USMC/17Aug04. . . {Copy All)

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
A _investigation was initiated on 10Aug04, after

USMC, 1st Force Service Support
Deployed Marines ( » Camp Al Tagaddum, IZ, reported
and —were posing for photographs while holding

their M-16 service rifles at close proximity of on 0%9Augi4,.
was an Enemy Prisoner of War (EPW) receiving medical
attention at the Shock Trauma Platcon 4 (5TP-4), Camp Al-Qaim, 17,
for a single gunshot wound t¢ his lower back area. and

were assigned duties to guard-while he was at the
3TP-4 area. The camera being used was seized by the command and
delivered to NCIS., Interviews of STP-4 personnel were conducted
concerning this incident. Searches were conducted of and

and evidence was collected. —and ere

interrmgat?d provided statements admitting to taking the

Group

l
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SUBJ: USMC

U.S. NAVAL CRIM L INVESTIGATIVE SERVI

photographs. Attempts to locate -were unsuccessiul due o
operational obstacles in the Operation Iraqi Freedom II combat

rheater.

NARRATIVE
1. This investlgation is being conducted pursuant a suspected

viclation of Article 92 (Disobeying a lawful order) and Article 128
{Assault} of the Uniform Code of Military Justice.

2. This investigation was initiated on 10AugQ4, after —
reported and—were posing for photographs while
holding thelr M-16 service rifles at close proximity of _'an

092ugl4 . -as an Enemy Prisoner of War (EPW) receiving
medical attention at the Shock Trauma Platoon 4 (STP-4) . Camp Al-

Qaim, IZ, for a single gunshot wound to his lower back area.

and—were assigned duties to guard -while he was at

the STP-4 zrea.

3. On 12Aug04, N, was 1interviewed and
provided a sworn statement. related—
USN, came to him on 0%Aug04, and informed him she thought some of the
Marines were photographing a detainee patient. went to

the tent and saw in the tent as the quards
nver related he was talking to hen
ocoked down at a-medical supply can. related he

locked down as well and saw the camerz and he took it into custody.
He then verbally counseled everyone in the tent. After he left the

tent he reviewed the images and discovered three images of
and one 1mage of dpointing their weapons towards

Exhibit (1) pertains.

4. On 12Aug(4, was interviewed and provided a sworn
statement. Jted she saw a flash of light coming from the
medical recovery tent.- related she believed the flash was
from a camera. She related she went inside of the tent and asked if
averytning was okay. The personnel in the tent answered in the
affirmative. She then went out of the tent and stocod near the
entrance. hen observed more flashes at which time she

informed of her suspicions. Exhibit (2} pertains.

USN, was interviewed and
related on 0%RAug04, during the
treatment of ’ observed lace the butt
of his rifle in his shoulder. asked hat he was
doing and then he saw a flash of light he believed was from a camera.
related came into the tent and took the

Exhibit {3) pertains.

S. On 13AugO4,
provided a sworn

camera from

6. On 13Aug0d4, was interviewed and .
provided a sworn statement. elated on 03%Augl4, while

checking the vital signs of exposed a photograph of
o drelated he saw a flash of light and saw
S putting a camera down. Then he saw _with his rifle

FOR OFFIC ONLY | WARNING
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SUBJ: USMC

U.S. NAVAL CRIM  .L INVESTIGATIVE SERV]

raised and pointed in the direction of [P =xhibit ()
pertains.

7. On lZAung,_ USHN, was interviewed. & sworn

statement was not obtained due to operational commitments r::f-
related a policy was in place at Camp A1-QAIM not

allowing the photographing of EPWs. _ related -was
verbally counseled on this matter and also present during a formation

when again reinforced the "no photography” policy.
Exhabit (53} pertains. '

8. On lBAugDﬂl,— USMC, was interviewed. A sworn (
statement was not obtained due to operational commitments of
_ related on 03%Aug04, _ and Wwere

|3551gned to guard related he knew there to be a
pelicy of no photographs of EPWs. also related he had

provided training to the Marines concerning keeping a weapon polinted
at an EPFW at all times. Exhibit (6) pertains.

8. On 12Aug04 and 13Aug04, sketches of the scene on 08Augl4, were

obtained from- and_ Exhibit (7) pertains.

10. On 12Aug04, the camera took from -as seized

as evidence. At the request of USMC, Senior Trial

Counsel, Camp Al Taqgaddum, the camera was not sent to NCISFO Bahrain q
Evidence Repository immediately. On 17Auq04, 'granted

permission for the search of the camera. During the search, three
images of and one image of were discovered., The

images depict bnth-and aiming weapons at
Cn 212ug04, the caméra was forwarded to the NCISFG Bahrain Evidence

Repository via Registered Mail number RA 044 140 505 US. Exhibit (8)

pertains.

11. On 17Aug(4, -raS requested to grant permission for a ’
search of hls person and property; however,-iecl_ined to grant

e e aeYmMission. On 17Aug04, was served with -a Command - -
Authorization for Search and Seizure. He and his property were
searched. During the search twelve videocassette tapes were seized
along with a video camera. The videocassette tapes were reviewed and
no material of evidentiary value was discovered pertaining to this
investigation. The video camera and tapes were returned to the

command. Exhibit (9) pertains.

12. On lTAugDil,—granted permission to conduct a search of
his person and property. During the search a memory stick, digital

camera, and digital camera memory sticks were discovered and

reviewed. Nothing of evidentiary value was discovered on these items
and they were returned tm* During the interrogation of

_he related he alsc owned a computer hard ' The hard
the hard

drive was seized as evidence. Bt the reguest of

drive was not immediately sent to the NCISFO Bahrain Evidence
Repository. [uring the review of the hard drive a photographic image
of PEMENEEEEENN ~cinting a pistol at an unidentified EPW was

FOR OFFIC SEONLY WARNING
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U.S. NAVAL CRIM AL INVESTIGATIVE SERVI

dlSCDVEIEd. Also on ‘the hard drive was a video clip of the movement
of EPWs 1n military trucks. While R ¥ was filming the
movement, an individua) [REEEEEEENECENNEY: . 0 fied as USMC,
(NFI}, told GHEEENENENEEN: should probably not be filming the EPWs,
but since he got away with it, ﬁwanted a copy of the

video. Exhibit (10} pertains.

13. Cn 17aug04, —was interrogated and admitted to posing
tor a photograph while pointing his weapon at He also

admitted to photagraphing- while he pointed his weapon at

?_related he did not know about the policy
prohibiting the photographing of EPWsi_elated he posed

for a different photograph while pointing a weapon at an EPW. He also

related pointing a weapon at an was 1in compliance with training
provided by“id not realize photographing EPWs
was a problem, especially sinc:e— requested a copy of the

video he had taken Df the transporting of EPWs. Exhibits (11} and
{12} pertaln.

14. On 17Augld¢, _was interrogated and admitted to posing for
photmiraihs while pointing his weapon and making hand gestures at

related he was aware of the policy prohibiting the

rhotographing of EPWs. -related_prnvided training

pertaining to the aiming of keeping a weapon aimed at EPWs. Exhibits
(13) and {14} pertain.

15. on 07sept4, (Y sC, sergeant Major, CSSG-15,
was apprised of the results of this investigation. This investigation

is pending the administrative/judicial action against —and

PARTICIPANT

U c-:-ci:l hgent, NCISFO Middle East, Camp Al

Tagaddum, IZ

ACTION.
0023: Active investigation complete.

DISTRIBUTION
NCISHQ: 0023
INFO: CO, C558G-13 {(H)/SJA, CAMP AL TAQADDUM (H)
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STATEMENT

Place : COC Buildine. Camp-Al-Qaim. IZ

Date . August 12 2004/} A g’-

‘ SRR 11 2 k ¢ the following free and voluntary statement to Special Agent —
T whnm I knnw to be a Representative of the United States Naval Criminal Investigative

Service. I make this statement of my own free will and without any threats made to me or promises

extended. I fully understand that this statement is given concerning my knowledge of suspected

detainee abuse.-

For identification purposes, I am

male standing abuu-nc:hes tall and weighing abﬂut.

pounds. I have alr an eyes. I was born on I in d
my social sectrity number 1s I am assigned to Naval Medical Center Balboa, San Diego,

CA, but I am currently attached to 1st Medical Battalion, 1 Force Service Support Group, Camp Al-
Qaim, Iraq.

'My_ knowledge of this incident began around the second week of Jul04, here at Camp Al-Qaim. On

that occasion, we were receiving an Iraqi citizen who was disembarking a UH-60 (Blackhawk) ‘
helicopter on a medical litter sometime around dusk to early evening. While receiving that patient, 1
observed USMC, with a camera in his hand. It appeared as though he was

gomg to take a picture of the'patient as he was preparing his camera at the time. I’'m not too sure but I
believe *duty was 1o be a htter-bearer and assist with taking the patient from the
helicopter. As the patient was being search is when I uhservedﬁ actions. I approached

_a.nd instructed him to put the camera away and explained to him that it was not
appropniate to take pictures of the detainee patients. I believed the situation to have been taken care of

and didn’t think anything else of the matter. 1 C

'Abuut a week later at night, I was in the treatment tent and observed _’lth a video
camera filming some of the detainee patients we had at the time. I approached [ ] NEIFnd
began to verbally counsel him for his videotaping and that he should not, again, take any pictures of

the detainees. I instructed him to erase the images that he had just taped and I stood there while
watching am erase it. He did this by recording over the images while he aimed the camera at the
walls and floors of the tent. As I counsele I had SMC,
standing there with me. Iinformed the two that the next time this occurred it would result in a
“charge-sheet”. The next day, we had our normal formation and I took the opportunity to remind
everyone that there 1s not to be any photo taking of the detainee patients for any reason. In the past, we
have been informed that we could take phﬂtugraphs of the U.S.-military patients who wish to have
photographic documentation of their injuries and we could photograph patients to assist with
identification of those who had none. Ididn’t want there to be any confusion and I made sure to
inform the personnel that there is not to be any photograph taking of any detainee. Due to different
duty assignments, I cannot say for sure that“ USMC, was in the formation or
not, but I made sure_was in the formation. 1know he was because [ specifically
rememw breaking eye contact and looking towards the deck as I looked at him during my

lecture!

Page 1 of 3 | EFybr (52T { | )
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—ontmuation of voluntary sworn statr 1t of

on August 12, 2004

8 know that EEEEREREE SN, who is our (NSRRI, v s aware of this because he

observed me counseling (BRI bout the video camera the night before and we discussed the

iformation to be passed before the formation began. (NI pported me with this matter
because we know the seriousness of these circumstances

'ﬂm::und 2130-2200, 09Aug04, we recerved an Iraqi citizen patient who I do not know the identity
because we rarely have the identification of the Iraqi patients. He had a lower back injury that was
suspected to be shrapnel but tumed out to be a bullet wound. Duning treatm&:nt,—has
the duty of being the pnmary guard. Once they are recovering, we move into a “watch bill”. We
wanted to give secunty a real high priority because we understood that particular patient as being
imjured by counter-battery fire due to him allegedly firing mortars in a local surrounding area. It was
determined a couple of days later that he was actually shot by somebody. ap

‘uring his r EGGV&I‘}G_ and_vere assigned the guard duties for that

patient. Sometime within a few minutes after 2300, 09Aug04, ] was at my desk when one of our
dﬂcturs,—USN, approached me and whispered to me something to the effect of,
YW think some of your Marines are taking pictures in the other tent”. I immediately got up and
walked over to the tent at which time I observed a flash of light, that appeared to be a camera flash,
shine through the small openings of the tent. I immediately entered the tent and appmachcd-
- I approached him because of the consistent problems I've had with him and cameras.
began to counsel him. He immediately looked down towards a medical supplty (AMMAL) cari and |

looked in the same direction. Iobserved a camera in the AMMAL, which was on. As soon as | :

oticed that I seen the camera, he reached down and picked it up. At that time, I seized the
camera from him. Although I did not asked his permission, I believed he would have deleted any
pictures he had taken if he had the chance. I believed that due to his past track record of taking
pictures and my informing him that he was going to get a “charge sheet” the next time he took pictures
of a detamnee. Iknew that if there were any incriminating pictures on the camera, I had to protect them

so he could not delete them. Althou gh I was standing in front ofjj BB | bcgan to look around
the room and made € 1th the others present to include them with the counseling. Also

present was SN, and _USN_

I then exited the tent with the camera. At one point in time, I remember entering the
tent but I do not recall if he entered at the time I did or, the ttme I was counseling the group. Y

Aﬁer exiting the tent, I stood there for a moment to calm down and then went to m

S o oo b eed to do a charge sheet. I instructed him
to go get witness statement from an-

which were to be used against || JJJJJ 1 did not view any of the images on the camera that
night. I gained familiarity with— camera the next moming and was able to review the
recorded 1mages. There were four images on the camera from inside the tent from the previous night.
One of them had | SN olding his M-16 service rifle from his hip and aimed in the direction
of the detainee patient. In that image, || NI w2 holding his other hand up and had his fingers
configured to where he was giving “the bird™ gesture. The other two images were similar in that-
aRding next to the detainee patient again gesturing “the bird”. The fourth image was

with B S tandimg next to the detainee patient with his M-16 service rifle aimed at

his head with the flash suppresser about 3 feet away from his head. Also, in the images was-
Page 2 of 3
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Continuation of voluntary sworn sta*  at of

“on August 12, 2004

uwhn appeared to be applying gauze bandages to the patient. Per his word, the other

corpsman, was out of view of the camera but administenng care and focused on
other areas of medical treatment.d

’Aﬁer viewing the images, [ realized that the situation was much bigger and that-
ﬂmulﬂ, also, be included in the “charge sheet”. Initially, I was going to request

charges for dereliction of duty and disobeying an order but it has, obviously, grown much largeri-

‘ do not recall if the patient was awake while I was in the tent and the images on the camera were too
small for me to notice his eyes but his face is plainly on the images. I did not download any images

from the camera and maintained it in my cust ’ ed it tol P U SMC, CSSG-
15, who escorted {NIIIEEET 2nd ack to Camp Al-Tagaddum, IZ. I
mamtamed a chain of custody and had sign for the camera on 11Aug04. While in my

custody, the camera was in my cargo pocket unless [ was in my living quarters, whlch has no identi

arkmgs Whlle in my hiving quarters, I was there, as well, and it was locked in my wall locker
L AQC Then Al

‘n p.s-mcﬂwxc 4}: Oad N\ D\ E
mm_%% 200 o L0 AU < «f
I dono uﬂlf the deldined patient wagaware of the- photographs b

Lan

aken but I do know that he
' miuiif To the best of my knowiedge, the patient was

had strong doses of morphine as a result of his i
transferred out that night as a mater of routine.

‘his statement, consisting of this page and 2 other page(s) was typed for me by Special Agen_
as we discussed its contents. I have read and understand the above statement. I have been given the

opportunity to make any changes or corrections I desire to make and have placed my initials oyar the
changes or corrections. This statement is the truth to the best of my knowledge and belief. & _

Sigﬂﬂm?- 12 AV 0% m IS55

Al-Qaim, Iraq.

Swom to and subscribed before me this 12th day of August in the year 20

Witnessed:

UCMJ (10 U.S.C. 936) AND 5 U.S.C. 303

Pape 3 of 3
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STATEMENT

Place CC}C Buildine, Camp Al- Oazm IZ
Date : August ]2, 2004/ 1737 e

EECTRRONEER make the following free and voluntary statement to Special Agen TR
e whum I know to be a Representative of the United States Naval Cnminal Investigative
Service. I make this statement of my own free will and without any threats made to me or promises
extended. I fully understand that this statement is given concermng my knowledge of suspected

detainee abuse-

‘UI‘ the purposes of identification, I am a [JJliffemale standing about Jlinches tall and weighing

aboutjiififpounds. Ihave {jhair an eyes. 1was born on [ N SRR d
my social security number is Iam 2 R the U.S. Navy and I'm currently
assigned to 1¥ Medical Battalion, 1* Force Service Support Group, Camp Al-Qaim, Iraq. My parent

command is Naval Medical Center San Diego, CA

'M}r direct knowledge of (RN a» osing in pictures while aiming their
weapons at detainee patients comes from some events that took place duning the evening of 09Aug04.

Sometime around 2200, on 09Aug04, we received an Iraqi Enemy Prisoner of War (EPW) with a

wound to his right flank meaning his right lower back area. I was not involved in his actual treatment

but I did observe while doing the documentation for his treatment. Later that night around midnight, I C
was walking by the treatment tent where he was recovening. 1 noticed a bright flash shining from bq

around the cracks of the tent zipper door. I stepped inside for a mnment and saw
placing his rifle over his shouldyhik was putting it to “sling arms”. As the detainee was laylng ona

litter 1n the center of the room wi head towards the door and hlS feet away from the dﬂﬂ,

R - R s (o the lcft of the detainee. Alsa

_were n the tent as well. They were standing to the right of the detainee near his feet. I
believe they were doing treatment care to the detainee. Iremember asking aloud if everything was
“OK” and the group generally nodded 1n the affirmative and, [ think, aid, “Yes”. I
- stepped back outside of the tent and zipped the door shut. I waited a couple of seconds and saw about
three to four more flashes of light. 1believe all the flashes I saw were from a camera but I did not see

a camera for the brief moments I was in the tent’s door upemng-

‘Aﬂer seein!g the flashes, I immediately went to the tent next door and found our

and told him, “I thank our Mannes are taking pictures of the EPW™.

immediately got up and went to the treatment tent. Ithen went and sat down at a lounge area just
outside of the treatment tent; which was about fifteen to twenty feet away. I hear_

voice yelling from inside the tent. Although I could not understand much of what he was saying, I do
recall hearing him say something to the effect of, “now give me that camera”. | wanted to stay in the
area just in case | was needed for anything. The next day, 10Aug04, I pmwded a typed statement as to

what I observed,

’I m not sure when, but a few weeks before this mmdent I Was in resusmtatmn tent when -
was videotaping another detainee patlent S hecame aware of actions

and began to verbally counsel him. [EE ade—erase the filming that he had_-

Page l of 2
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Continuation of vnluntﬁ sworn stat-  ntof

on August 12, 2004

done. While he was talking to TR R MRRIRERY <1néw that he
was not suppose to be taking pictures, uf any kind, nf tha detamees I do know that we are allowed to

take pictures of the detainees but only to gain theiridentity and for their files. We are certainly not
allowed to take pictures for personal use and definitely not while posing in a negative natureb

‘his statement, consisting of this page and 1 other page(s) was typed for me by m

as we discussed 1ts contents. I have read and understand the above statement. [ have been given the
opportunity to make any changes or corrections I desire to make and have placed my initials over the
changes or corrections. This statement is the truth to the best of my knowledge and belie

Signature: Augod 1.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 12" day of August in the year 2004, at

Witnessed;

: Page 2 of 2
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STATEMENT

Place : COC Buildine. Camp Al-Qaim. IZ
Date : August 13, 2004 /gf-}ﬁ“

) make the following free and voluntary statement to Special Agen RS
whom [ know to be a Representative of the United States Naval Cnminal Investigative

Service. I make this statement of my own free will and without any threats made to me or promises
extended. I fully understand that this statement is given concerning my knowledge of suspected

detainee abuscijjjjf

or the purposes of identification, I am affjjffmale standing aboufiiffinches tall and weighing about

BB pounds. I haveJJhair an eyes. I was born on - on

d my social security number i I am assigned to 1% Medical Battalion, 1°* Force

Service Support Group, Camp Al-Qaim, IZ

ﬂa Corpsman assigned to the Shock Trauma Platoon-4, Camp Al-Qaim, IZ. Around 2230, on the
night of 09Aug04, I was performing duties as a litter bearer when we received a wounded Iraqi citizen.
We set the hitter and patient on the ground m front of the vehicle headlights so, he could be searched
before we carmed him into the resuscitation/treatment tent. Once we carried him into the tent, the
doctors began to evaluate his injuries and determined that the patient needed to go to an Alpha Surgical
Company for X-Rays and surgery. The doctors put bandages on the patient. I was assi gned to stay

with the patient from 2300-2400 and get him prepared for a medivac flight to Al-Asad IZ. JJJJJiIF
dwas assigned the watch after mine if the patient did not get medivac’d out by the end of

my watch. — was supposed to be the Corpsman to fly with the patient so, he stayed to
assist me with my duties. The two of us believed the medivac was going to occur soon so, we

immediately began to prepare the patient. | balieve_ and—

were assigned duties as security over the patient N

*DHE point 1n time, I remember _was attempting to get the last set of vital signs for

the patient the “pro-paq’ had been shut down. I remember what the vital signs were so, I walked over
to thﬂand provided them to him. As the patient lay on his back on the litter with his

head ponting towards the main tent door and his feet towards the opposing end,—was
standing to the nnght hand side of the patient’s feet. I was standing to at the end of the litter at the
patient’s feet. I then retumed to preparing the patient for the flight. Part of that preparation involved
the need to use the litter straps to secure the patient to the liter. The straps on that particular litter were
missing so, I decided to get a roll of gauze, called a “Kerlix roll”, from a medical supply can, called a
AMAL can, and use that as a strap. After getting the Kerlix r6ll, I retumed to the patient’s left hand
side at about his waist area and as still at the patient’s right side of his feet area.
moved up towards the left side area of the patient’s head. I do not recall where

as at that moment. As I began to open and use the Kerlix roll, 1 noticed that-
had placed the butt of his M-16 rifle in his right shoulder. I remember saying to him,
“hey, what the hell are you doing?” At that moment, a flash of light bri ghiened the area. | beheve the
light was from a camera that came from the direction of my left side. Before I had a chance to do or,

say anything else,—entered the tent and began to yell at all of us. 1 remember

he inquired as to whom was taking pictures and SNSRI {{irmed that he took some picturesgSSEE

!age l of 2 EXFLNETT (A )
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Continuation of vuluntﬁ SWOIT 5t 1t of

on August 13, 2004

LW et nsnucted_tn give him the camera. RSB WV 4s the only one
who had a camera at the time. [ <0 departed the tent with the camera and told us that
we were all going to get a counseling for taking pictures. He, also, wante o go and

wait for him m the tent next duo' .

ﬂu not recall any other pictures being taken that night. Just before that picture was taken, I had gone
to the tent next door to ask about the timeframe of the patients departure so XTSI :nd !
could know how ling we had to finish getting the patient prepared for his medivac ﬂight-

ﬂ not know of any other circumstance wherein anyone was doing such acts as abusing patients or

osing in such a way with detainee patients other than about two weeks earlier. I had askf:d-
%if I could use his external hard drive from his computer so, I could look at and save some

of his pictures that he had taken since being in Irag. I connected his hard drive to my computer and
began to browse through his photographs. While doing that, I came across a photograph c-
B 0ding his weapon in his shoulder while aiming it at another detainee patient. I did not save
that photograph. I do not recall if the magazine was inserted into the weapon while 1 was looking at L
that picture. On the night of 09Aug04, I do not recall if d magazine was inserte

into the weapon when he aimed it at the patient. I do know they are supposed to have the magazine
inserted if they were standing watch&

ﬂstatﬁmﬂnt, consisting of this page and 1 other page(s) was typed for me by Special Age_n-
as we discussed its contents. I have read and understand the above statement. I have been given the

opportunity to make any ctianges or corrections I desire to make and have placed my initials over the
changes or corrections. This statement is the truth to the best of my knowledge and belic iy

- i3eod [ ol

Signatur

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 13th day of August in the year 2004, at Camp Al-Qaim, Iraq.

Witnessed: _
epreseiftative, Nava na nvestigattive Service
AUTH: DERIVED FROM ARTICLE 136,
UCWEL(IO U.S AND § U.S.C. 303
Page 2 of 2
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STATEMENT

Place : COC Buildine. CampA-QAIM. 1Z

Date : August 13,2004/ // S0 g

S make the following free and voluntary statement to Special Agent
s B hDIIl I know to be a Representative of the United States Naval Criminal
Invastlgatwe Service. I make this statement of my own free will and without any threats made to me
or promises extended. I fully understand that this statement is given concerning my knowledge of

suspected detainee abus<jfEF
Ahe purposes of identification, I am a JJJJlf male standing abouifjJff inches tall and weighing about
- ounds. ! havefihair and eyes. 1 was born on q in . my
igned to 1> Medical Battalion, 1* Force

social security number is I am currently assigne

Service Support Group, Camp Al-Qaim, IZ_

mime during the late night of 09Aug04, I was a litter bearer for an Iraqi citizen that was being
broughtin because he was injured. 1 do not remember the specific time but I do recall it being later at

night. and Y v :rc 2lso litter bearers. I’m not sure who

the fourth bearer was. We placed the patient on the ground in front of the vehicle headlights so he

could be searched. T'm not exactly sure but I think [l scarched him whlle-

—held security over the patient while he was searched. The patient was “zip tied” with his
hands n font of him. I’m not sure if he was already “zip-tied” or if we did it then. We then carried 1 C

him mto the resuscitation tent so he could be treated. During his medical evaluation, the doctors
determined that he needed to be medivac’d out to Al-Asad, IZ, for X-Rays and surgery-

w lc NRERN b<:an to prepare the patient for medivac, I went to my living area to get some

things I might need for the trip because I was supposed to fly with the patient. After retuning from my
living area, I was in the evacuation tent while I waited for the medivac flight. anted

me to get some vital signs before the iatif:nt left. About ten nunutes later, I went over to the

resuscitation tent with 1o pet the vital signs of the patient. Also in the resuscitation
ﬁ who were standing security guard over the patientg

tent were QY

mmkeﬂ into the tent, the patient was lying on his back and on a litter with his head towards the
entrance I came 1n and his feet i the opposite direction. There are two entrances to the tent and it can

get rather confus R s standing near the

ing as to which 1s the front and back doors.
patient’s head and_ was down past the patient’s feet. At one point in time, after I

entered the tent, bothj G and iad moved and changed places. [}

R - moving around the patient as though he was preparing him for the medivac. I walked
over to a bedside stand by the patient’s feet on the right side. I was attempting to get the vitals from
the paperwork because the “pro-paq” had been turned off already. After EW what
the last vitals were he approached me and told me the patient’s last vitals then went
back to doing whatever he was doing at the time and 1 don’t recall what everyone else was doing
because I was focused on getting the information for EREEES . 1, then, noticed a flash of light

coming from my right side area. I looked up and saw{iE BRI ith 2 camera in his hand. He
then put the camera down and into the folds of his uniform bluuse that was already setting on thN

Pagt’:lﬂfz ] E?l'jf~f”" o :
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—ontinuation of voluntary sworn sts it of

_nn August 13, 2004

| scanned the

ﬁl supply or, AMAIL cans. While I raised my head in — dlrectmn
room and saw _stlll standing at the patient’s head. [} 3 st had

his M-16 rifle raised and pointed in the direction of patient’s head. It lnnked as thnugh he may have
had the nfle placed in his shoulder and was just lowering 1t at the time I saw lim. During that time, the

patient was still “zip—tied’-

gﬁw that taking pictures was a really touchy subject and I didn’t want anyone taking pictures at
patients while I’'m in the area. Before I had a chance to say mﬂing,&had
entered the tent just after saying, “what the fuck’s going on?” and began to yell at all of us. It was at
that tim e‘j quickly hid the camera in his uniform blouse.
straight to d inguired if he had a camera. He continued to yell at d he
took the camera fmmdho had retneved it from his uniform blouse.
then left the tent and informed us all that we were going to get a counseling for this and told

_ that he was going to get in trouble. I do not have any knowledge of anyone ever abusing 46
patients or aiming their weapons in threatening manner- b

ﬁtatement, consisting of this page and 1 other page(s) was typed for me by Special Agent —

as we discussed 1ts contents. I have read and understand the above statement. I have been given the
opportunity to make any changes or corrections I desire to make and have placed my initials over the

changes or corrections. This statement is the truth to the best of my knowledge and beli‘

Signature: ’ /'3 4060 G S

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 13th day of August in the year 2 amp Al-Qaim, Iraq.

- Witnessed:

stigative Service

UCMIJ (10 U.S.C..936) AND 5.U.S.C. 303
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U.S. NAVAL CRIM  _iL INVESTIGATIVE SERV. ..

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 07SEPO4

CONTRCL: 10AUGO4-MEBJI-0337-7XMA

1. on 10augos, (RN vsvc. ISR |

Force Service Support Group {1FSSG), Camp Al Tagaddum, 1%, reported

RESULTS OF INTERVIEW OF

. USMC, and
USMC, were aiming their weapons at and taking -

unauthorized photographs of a detained enemy prisoner of war {(EPW),

recel1ving medical attention at the Shock Trauma Platoon - Four, Camp
Al-Dazm, IZ.

2. On 12Aug04, USN, was interviewed concerning (

any knowledge he may have of and _aking
photographs of detained EPWs.

3. Since his arrival in Iragq, has had no knowledge of any
official policy regarding the taking of photographic images in his

work environment. Upcon his initial arrival in lrag, a “journalist has
traveled through the Camp Al-Qaim area while taking phutciraihs.P rl

stopped the journalist from taking photographs.

could not recall the identity of the journalist. After ingquiring
about a photograph taking policy, —cmuld not identify any
policy. The day aftrer the journalist's visit during late April of
2004, briefed his new photograph policy. The policy
allowed the exposing of photographic images of the general movements
of medical treatment as long as the patient's identity is protected.

However, the identity did not have to be protected if the patient
gave their permission for the photographs. -

4. -egan to relate that photographs of detained EPWs were

not permitted, but he then recanted and indicated part of the policy
may not have been specific. became confused about his
policy and indicated photegraph taking of detained EPWs was permitted
for medical briefing purposes.

5. _re:alled an occasion around mid-Jul04,. when

recording medical ircceedings with his video camera. While

was approaching — USN, contacted
W - ¢ began to counsel him about his viGeo camera. The next

day, was present for a scheduled formation whe
reinrorced photograph policy and related that
photographs of detained EPWs is not allowed. belleved it
was clear, at that time, no one was allowed to take phetographs of
detained EPWs.

Was

EXHIBIT ({5}
FOR OFFIC E ONLY WARNING
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SEAVICE
P Fe gE 1 ) LONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSONS WHOSE DEFICIAL DUTIES REGLHRE ACCESS

HERETQ. CONTENTS MAY HOT 8E DISCLOSED TO THE PART¥I5] CONCEANED wWATHOUT SPECIFIC
AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAYAL CRIMINAL [NVESTIGATIVE SERVHCE

.
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SUBJ:

U.S.NAVAL CRIN .1, INVESTIGATIVE SERV _

6. m related he did not have any knowledge of anyone

pointing their weapons at any detained EPWs while posing in
photographs prior to the reporting on U82ug04, the events that

initiated this investigation.

/. A statement was not obtained from
constraints and operational commitments.

BIOGRAPHICAL DATA
EMPLOYMENT: USHN
SSN:
DOB:
POB:
RESIDENCE :

REPORTED BY:* ! Special Agent

ue to time

OFFICE: NCISFO Bahrain, Camp Al Tagaddum, IZ

FOR OFFmE ONLY
Page 2 LAsT SEERFP v2 LNY

7C

WARNING

THIS DOCUMENT 15 THE PRGPERTY OF THE MAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOEED ONLY TO PEASONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES FECHMAE ACCESS
HERETO. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE (NSCLOSED TO THE PARTYIS) CONCERMED WITHOUT SPEQIFIC

AUTHORIZATHIN FROM THE MAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
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U.S. NAVAL CRIM  .L INVESTIGATIVE SERV

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 07SEP0 4

CONTROL: 10AUGO4-MEBJI-0337-7XM2

resuLts oF INTERVIEW oF (R s
1. on 1oaugos, (NN o HRNNEEY -

Force Service Support Group (1FSSG Camp Al-Tagaddum, IZ, reported
that » USMC, and |
r USMC, were aiming their weapons at and taking

unauvthorized pho by L2 detained enemy prisoner of war (EPW),

receiving medical attention at the Shock Trauma Platoon - Four, Camp
Al-Qaim, 132,

2. On 13Aug04, — USMC, was interviewed
concerning any Knowledge he may have of and—taking
photographs of detained EPW's, is the senior Marine

present for all Marines assigned to the Shock Traumz Platoon - Four,
1st MedBn, 1stFSSG, Camp Al-Qaim, IZ.

3. On 0SAug04, _staod security watch over a detained EPW
while he was beini received from a medical flight. The EPW was

1C

identified as The receiving procedures included a physical

search and medical treatment. [N -1c his weapon at the

ready while in "weapons condition three™. defined
"weapeons condition three” as having the magazine inserted into the
weapon, bolt forward on an empty chamber, ejection port closed and

the weapon on safe.

4. After the detained EPW was medically evaluated and waiting for a

medical evacuation flight, he posted and— as

security watch mver— informed both Marines that -
was

_ "zii-tied"; meaning his hands where bound by “flexi-

cuffs", further reminded them of their duties as being:
1} Do not fall asleep; 2) Watch the detained EPW; 3} Maintain weapons
in "weapons condition three; " 4) Notify the duty watch if something
was to happen. cid not review any details involving
photographs because the policy was clear and commonly known as
everyone was briefed. &understaad the policy to be that no

photographs were to be exposed of any detained EPHW,

did not have any knowledge of anyone, to include

and aiming their weapons in a negative manner
towards any detained EPW prior to this investigation.

indicated the security team members were authorized Lo be ready to
fire during the initial search and while standing guard.
related he presented a class to the Marines and taught them to
maintain a weapon pointed at any EPW at all times.

3.

EXHIBIT (b}
FOR OFFIC E ONLY WARNING
THIS DOCUMENT 1S THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
| Fage 1 CONTENTS MAY BE [HSCLOSEC ONLY TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICAL DUTIES AEQUIRE ACCESS

MERETD. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED TO THE PARTYIS) COMCEANED WITHOUT SPECIFIC

AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INYESTIGATIVE SERVICE. P ‘F
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SUBJ:

U.S. NAVAL CRIR

6. 'melated he believes he knows the Marines well enough to
and

kxnow that they did not intend to hurt or kill any detained EPW
that the Marines always did their <§ob and did what they were told.

7. A statement was not obtained from -due to time

constraints and operational commitments.

AL INVESTIGATIVE SERV. »

BIOGRAPHICAL DATA
EMPLOYMENT: USMC
SEN:
DOB :
POB:
RESIDENCE:

REPORTED BY: —Special Agent
QFFICE: NCISFO Bahrain, Camp Al Tagaddum, IZ

h1C

FOR OFFIﬂ USE ONLY WARNING |
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF T
Page 2 LAST V2 LNY CONTRNTS MAY BE DICL0S€0 O T0 PERSONS WHOSE PP, ucrs s

HERETQ, CONTERTS MAY NOT BE ISCLOSED TO THE PARTYIS! CONCERNED WITHOUT SPECIFIC
AUTHORIZATION FROW THE MAVAL CHIMEMNAL IMVESTIGATIVE SERVICE.
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U.S.NAVAL CRIM. AL INVESTIGATIVE SERV, _..

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 06SEPCY

CONTROL: 10AUG04-MEBJ~0337-7XM&

ACQUISITION OF SKETCHES

conducted an
¥ During the
depicting the

1. On 12Aug04, Special Agent {sA) K e
interview ch VSN, B
interview, SA obtained a sketch from
scene 1n the tent on 09Auql4d
USMC, and S T

each other posing with weapons over
civilian. Enclosure (a)} pertains.

mwrnducted an interview of
During the interview, SA obtained

depicting the scene in the tent on
| whotographed each other posing

Enclosure (b) pertains,

» Photographed

2. On 13Aug(d4,
‘.= R (151,
a sketch from
059Auql4, whe |
with weapons over

SA

ENCLOSURE (S} ‘
(A] Sketch by -depicting medical tent on 0%Aug04/12RAug04

(B} Sketch by N c0icting medical tent on 09Aug04 /13Aug04

REPORTED BY: Special Agent
OFFICE: NCISFQ Bahrain, Camp Al Tagaddum, IZ EXHIBIT (7)

FOR OFFICIgBSE ONLY WARNING
THIS DGCUMENT {5 THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SEAVICE
PEQE .:" LAST CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED DNLY TO PERSONS WHOSE CFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE ACCESS

HERETD. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DIGCLOSED TO THE PARTYIS) COMNCERMEDR WITHOUT SPECIFN
AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE ‘7_— ?/+L/
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INVESTIGATIVE ACTION - U6S5EPO4

CONTROL: 10AUGO4-MEBJ-0337-7¥MA

SEIZURE OF EVIDENCE AND RESULTS OF SEARCH

1. On 09Aug04, — USN, seized one Dl _

St_ius 300 Digital camera and one lens cover from

B, USMC, because he and [N . . .
USMC were posing and photographing each other guarding
» Civilian, an Enemy Prisoner of War (EPW)

detalnee patlent in Rl Qaim, IZ.

2. On 123Aug04, Reporting Agent (RA) seized—ﬂlympus Stylus
300 Digital camera and lens cover that A C aced inside of a
plastic zip lock style bag from [EEEIEEEEEINTTEEEES » USMC,
Sergeant Major, Combat Service Support Graup 15 {CSSG 15), aboard

Camp Al Taqgaddum, IZ. Reportina Agept alsoc obtained a Chain of
Custody receipt from H Enclosure (a} pertains.
3. Subsequent to the seizure of the camera as evidence, it was placed

in temporary storage at NCIS Camp Al Tagaddum, IZ. On 17Aug04,
dwas requested to grant permission to conduct a search of his
camera for the retrieval of possible evidence of he and
having been photographed posing over -{}n l?hugﬂd
granted permission to search the camera by signing a Permissive
Authorizatiom for Search and Seizure. Encleosure (b) pertains.

¢

4. On 17Aug04, the digital photngraphlc: images cn—r:amera
were reviewed. During the review, four lmages were discovered

pertaining to this investigation. Three of the photoégraphs depicted
—pasing' for the camer making gestures towards
One photograph depicted pointing his weapon at 4

Enclosures {(c} through (f) pertain,

ENCLOSURE {S)

(A) Chain of Custody/0%Aug4 |

{B) Permissive Authorization for Search and Seizure for -
1720904

(€} Photograph depicting Undated
{D) Photograph depicting Undated )
(E) Photograph depicting Undated

(F') Photograph depicting Undated

REPCRTED BY:
DEFFICE:

Special Agent
Camp Al Tagaddum, IZ EXHIBIT (8}

NCISFO Bahrain,

FOR GWSE ONLY
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMN AL INVESTIGATIVE SERV -

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 06SEPN

CONTROL: 10AUGO4-MERBRJ-0337-7XMA

SEIZURE OF EVIDENCE AND RESULTS OF SEARCH

1. on o09aug0d, (IR vsi, scized one Oluo

Stylus 300 Digital camera and one lens cover from

B | & USMC, because he and jEEEEENELNEEE s
pesing and photographing each other guarding
_ SRS Lo SN - civilian, an Enemy Prisoner of War (EPW)
;étainee patient in Al Qaim, IZ.

2. On 12Aug04, Reporting Agent (RA) seized —C&lympus Stylus
300 Digital camera and lens cover that had been placed inside of a
plastic zip lock style bag from iusmc,
Sergeant Major, Combat Service Suppert Group 15 (CS5G-15), aboard
Camp Al Tagaddum, IZ. Reporting Agent also obtained a Chain of

Custody receipt from _Enclusure (a) pertains.

3. Subsequent to the seizure of the camera as evidence, it was placed
in temiarary storage at HCIS Camp Al Tagaddum, I1Z. On. 17Aug04,

as requested to grant permission to conduct a search of his
camera rfor the retrieval of possible evidence of he and
having been phctographed__ posing cver—ﬂn 17aug04,

granted permission to search the camera by signing a Permissive
Authorization for Search and Seizure. Enclosure (b) pertains.

DSMC were

4. On 17Aug04, the digital photographic images on _camera
were reviewed. During the review, four images were discovered

pertaining to this investigation. Three of the photographs depicted
posing for the camera and making gestures towards

One photograph depicted pointing his weapon at

Enclosures {c) through (f) pertain.

ENCLOSURE (5}
(A} Chain of Custody/09Augd |
(B} FPermissive Authorization for Search and Seizure for -
17Augl4
(C) Photograph depicting
(D) Photograph depicting
(E) Photograph depicting
{F}) Photograph depicting

YUndated -
Undated

Undated

ndated

REPCRTED BY: recial Agent
QFFICE: NCISFO Bahrain, Camp Al Tagaddum, IZ EXHIBIT (B}

FOR OFFICI ONLY . WARNING
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY QF THE MAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
PEQ’E 7 ST - V2 LNY CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSDNS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REGUIRE ACCESS

HERETO. CONTENTS MAY MOT BE DISCLOSED TO THE PARTYI(S| CONCERKED WiTHOUT SPECIFIT
AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 7“‘? / #f -
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CBAIN OF CUSTODY

Item: Silver colored *“0Qlympus” brand digital camera in two

pieces. |
(1) camera body
(2) lens cover

Recovared: Item was recovered b
approxXimately 2300 hours from

a1 9 Aug 04 at

DATE TIME RECEIVED BY DATE | TIME

TRANSFERRED FROM

O W] O N LB

Signature: | q c

PRINTED NAME SIGNATURE

STGNATUR
3.
PRINTED NAME __ STGNATURE
PRINTED NAME SIGNATURE
4.
PRINTED NAME - STGNATURE
PRINTED NAME SIGNATURE

sicipsuze (5 A4)

.
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PERMISS” 7 AUTHORIZATION FOR SEAK« ™" AND SEIZURE

Date : August 17, 2004 J. Pl

JERY after being ﬂdﬂSEd by Special Agen! (TR

an mvesngatmn into Dlsnbavmg a lawflﬂ order and deriliction of duty, have been requested to permit a
search of my Olvmpus digital camera (SN

‘ave been informed of my constitutional right to refuse to permit this search in the absence of 2
search warrant. In full understanding of this right, I have nevertheless decided to permit this search to

be made. QI

is search may be conducted on 17Aug04 by SAENFa0d SA SR and I hereby give my.
permission to remove and retajn any property or papers found during the search which are desired for
investigative purposes. J

make this decision freely and voluntarily, and it is made with no threats having been made or b(‘
promises extended to me. [

Command Representative

TIMES OF SEARCH
Start
End :

Page | of ! S LrSuet L fﬂ:)

é)f"/

NCIS 5580/21 (Rev. 68/2001)
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NAY - CRIMINAL INVESTIGATI . SERVICE
- DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) Qg -3/ (}f{(,(é‘_ﬁzémﬁﬂ 3C. - S,;’{f (;)h(j—oﬁ f—a j?g
withheld entirely at this lmcatmn One or mora |

of following explain this dcleno

W{ Dcleted und&r exemption(s) /by//h)

DDEUI’HEI‘IIS originated with orher guvcrnmen[ agency(ies). Referrad for review
and direct respanse to you. | - -

by ather gﬂvernmenr aaeﬂcy(:e:) We wil)

advise you of releasabiliry of mformauﬂn Iollowing cunsulrauon with

agency(ies).

Comments:

DELETED PAGE(S)
NO DUPLICATION EEE
-~ FOR THIS PAGE
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U.S. NAVAL CRIM 4L INVESTIGATIVE SERV. .

INVESTIGATIVE ACTICON

OE6SEPO4

CONTROL: 10AUGO4-MEBJ-0337-7XM2

04 Y rcquested a search of
T OB, Ccrson and property. SA

- - in the presence of the Reporting Agent (RA), requested the
search by utilizing a Permissive Authorization for Search and Seizure
(PASS) form. The PASS form began at 1102, 17Augl4, as indicated by

writing the time and placing his initials. About 1105,
17A0g04, &elected to invoke his right to refuse the search.

Enclosure (a) pertains.
2. After invoked his rights to refuse the search, Sh_'
presented with a Command Authorization for Search and Seizure

Combat Service Support Group 15, lst Force Service Support Group

as granted by
Deployed Marines. Enclosure (b) pertains. Enclosure (C) is the

Affidavit for Search Authorization as presented by SA-tc:- -
-s the basis for ‘the Search Authorization.

3. At 1146, 17Augl4, the search of —property began, At 1153,
17Aug04, twelve video tapes were seized for review. At 1200, 17Aug04,

one Sony Handycam Vision Video Camera Recorder, serial number
1460982, with its charger power supply were seized. Subsequently, the
videctapes were reviewed. None of the videotapes contained any images
pertinent to this investigation. The video camers and videotapes were
Sergeant Major, Combat

lst Force Service Support Group Deployed

1. On 17Au Special Agent

returned to
Service Support Group 15,

Marines.

ENCLOSURE (S)
() Permissive Authorization for Search and Seizure for -

17Aug04
(B} Command Authorization for Search and Seﬁr_’l?ﬂugﬂq

(C) Affidavit for Search Authorization for 17Aug04

1z EXHIBRIT ({9}

OFFICE; NCISFO Bahrain, Camp Al Tagaddum,

FOR OFFI USE ONLY WARNING
LAST - V2 LNY THIS DOCUMENT 5 THE PROPEATY OF THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

Page 17 CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE ACCESS
HERETO. CONTENTS MAY HOT BE DASCLOSED TO THE PARTYIS] CONCERNED WITHOUT SPECIEIC

AUTHORIZATION FROM THE MAYAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE. C?;} , qf —
T o
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" PERMISS ~ AUTHORIZATION FOR SEARu AND SEIZURE

Date : August 17,2004 _ijo=>¥

R . /o SA that the Naval Criminal Investi gative Service is cﬂnductmg
an investigation into Disobeving a lawtul order and deriliction of duty. have been requested to permit a
search of my Personal property and person.

I have been informed of my constitutional right to refuse to permit this search in the absence of a
search warrant. In full understanding of this right, I have nevertheless decided to permit this search to

be made.

This search may be conducted on 17Aug04 by SA NN 2nd SR and | bereby give my
permission to remove and retain any property or papers fuund during the search which are desired for

investigative purposes.

I make this decision freely and voluntarily, and it is made with no threats having been made or C,
promises extended to me.

‘Signed:

Representative, Naval Crimmal Investigative Service
Representative, Naval Criminal Investipative Service

Command Represeniative

TIMES OF SEARCH
Start -
End

Page 1 of 1 £ Los s A
NCIS 558021 (Rev. 08/2001)
s
_ - .
—
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- Search Authorization
Commaxa Authorization for Seayr .. and Seizure

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

TO: Special Agent—Naval Criminal Investigative Service
Affidavit(s) having been made before me by Special Agent NI

bn to believe that oa the person of and/or on the premises known as:
ARG ENRE- . nd his property maintained within Iraq,
which is/are under my jurisdiction, q

there is now hging concealed certain property, namely:
photographic documesntation of unauthorized photography of Enemy Prisoner of War (EPW)/Detainees.

That there is reas:

1 am satisfied that there is probable cause to believe that the property so described is being concealed on
the person and/or premises above described and that grounds for application for issuance of 2 command

anthorized search exist as stated in the supporting affidavit(s).

YOU ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO SEARCH the person and/or place named for the property
specified and if the property is found there to seize it, leaving a copy of this authorization and receipt for the
property taken. You will provide a signed receipt to this command, containing a full description of every item

seized.
Any assistance desired in conducting this search will be furnished by this command.

Dated this 17th day of August, 2004.

Rank, Service, Title

CSSr 78
Command
ELCLEse 2 \G 5
Page | of 1 = f L
NCIS 5580/7 (2/1999) (Formerly NCISFORM 024/08-92)
i
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Affidav.. for Search Authorization
N:. ai Criminal Investigativ _ervice

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Vs,

B USMC

BEFORE the Commanding Officer, CSSG-15, 1stFSSG, iy

The undersigned, being duly sworn, requests authority to search:

RPN nerson, living area and personal property located aboard Camp Al Tagaddum, 1Z, to include any
digital, tape and/or, film recording devices; any personal and/or government computer equipment to include all
accessories/devices and electronic/physical information and/or materials.

Believing that there is now being concealed certain prope namely:
Physical and/or electronic photographic evidence containing and other military personnel posing

in threatening and degrading postures with Enemy Prisoners of War (EPW)/Detainees.

The request for authorization to search and seize is made in connection with an investigation

into the offense(s) of :
Disobeying a Lawful Order/Deriliction of Duty by taking and/or posing for improper photographs with
EPW/Detainees. - b’l ‘ /

The facts and circumstances known to me tending to establish the foregoing grounds for
authorization to search and seize, including comments demonstrating the reliability of the

information and/or in t, are as follows:
According to | prior to 09Aug04, he instructed the

Camp Al-Qaim, IZ, not to take photographs of EPW/Detainees.

bers of 1stMedBn, 1* FSSG,

Signature of Affiant
inal Investigative Service

istering Oath

umr  Commardins Ofce/  COSG 1$
Rank, Service, Title d

T

Eng s e, 4
Page | nf’ LSOy Q’l (-r")
NCIS 5580/1 (1/2001) (Formerly NCISFORM 023/08-92)
-y
P

NOVQ00036




Page 2 of Affidavit for Search Authorization in the case of ER A EEIERIRERGEE i
USMC S Rt .

After interviewing several witnesses who have provided 51gned sworn statements, 1 have
determined that on 09Ang04, while standing guard over an EPW/Detaince patlent
photographed and/or posed for photographs while aiming an M16 service rifle at

the EPW/Detainee in the treatment/resuscittion tent, Camp Al Qaim, IZ. According to
two persons within his supervisory chain of command, &

had prevmusly
been counseled and ordered not take photographs of EPW/Detainees. [Nt O
consistent past actions of photographing EPW/Detainee patients couple with hlS actions {\

on 09Aug04, leads me to believe that _ms other photographs of b
EPW/Detainee patients saved/stored on his personal computer and/or accessories 10

include information storage devices and/or materials.

I have over twenty years of law enforcement experience. | have been a Mihitary
Policeman and a Criminal Investigator for the United States Marine Corps. I am currently
assigned as a Special Agent with the Naval Criminal Investigative Service where I have
worked for the past six years. Based on my experiences, I believe there to be other items
and/or materials of evidentiary value maintained within personal -

property.

NOV00037




U.S. NAVAL CRIM _.L INVESTIGATIVE SERVI .

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION | D1SEPGY

- CONTROL: 1DAUGO4-MEBJI-0337-7XMA

1. 0On 17Aug04, S | S ANY vas
requested a search of his perscn and property by Special Agent
EEURRE RN . Reporting Agent (Ra). granted

permission for the search by signing the Permissive Authorization for
Search and Seizure form. Enclosure {a} pertains.

2. During the search of —person, 4 memory stick drive was

seized at 1055, 17Aug04. The memory stick was reviewed for content
and nothing of evidentiary value for this investigation was

discovered. On 17Aug04, | Y Ccrnory stick was returned to
him.

3. During the search of property, a digital camera and
Camera memory sticks were discovered at 1130, 17Aug04. The camera and
memory sticks were reviewed for content and nothing of evidentiary
value for this investigation was discovered. The camera and MEemory

sticks were returned tr.a- on 17Aug04.
4. During the interrogation Df—nn 17Aug04, he related he

also owned a computer hard drive. At 1B40, 17Aug(4,

Western Digital hard drive, serial number WCAMS51005609, the USRH
cable, and the Asian Power Devices power adaptor, serial number
3C8125803, were seized as evidence. The hard drive Was maintained at
the NCIS Office, Camp Al Tagaddum, IZ, for review. During the review
of the hard drive, a photograph of _guarding an enemy
prisoner of war (EPW)/detainee was disceovered. Enclosure (b}
pertains.

5. During the review mf—hard drive, RA disct&

video clip of the movement of EFW/detainees as filmed Ly

On the wvideo, as taiking to an individual he identified
as e . S <o S

probably should not have been video taping the EPW/detainees, but

since he got away with it, wWwanted a copy- of the video.
further related he would prcvide*with a thumb

drive 2 s5aving the video. The video clip was reviewed by

o W Canp Al Tagaddum, IZ, and
Lo lst Force Service

support Group Deployed Marines WESSGDM) .

6. After the seizure of the hard drive and the discovery of the
photographs and wvideo, requested the evidence be maintained

EXHIBIT (10}

FOR OE USE ONLY - WARNING

Page 1 CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONUY TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES RECUIRE ACCESS
' HERETO. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED T0 THE PARTYISI CONCEANED WITHOUT SPECIFIC

AUTHORIZATION FROM THE MAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SEAVICE. T ? ;” , u—’
) LA
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TR

SUBEJ: e AR NS
U.S. NAVAL

AL INVESTIGATIVE SERV .

at NCIS, Camp Al Tagaddum for trial purpcses. The evidence was
maintained and secured at NCIS. However, due to the tength of this
investigation and possible further efforts needed, on 02Sep04, the
evidence was mailed to the NCISFO Bahrain Evidence Repository via
registered mail # RA 044 140 505 US. As of the date of this report,

no log number has been assigned to the evidence. ::

ENCLOSURE (8)
(A} Permissive Authorization for Search and Seizure for m
17Bug04

(B) Photograph Df_Undated

REPORTED BY: W Special Agent

OFFICE: NCISFO Bahrain, Camp Al Tagaddum, IZ EXHIBIT {
FOR OFFICTTPUSE ONLY WARNING
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY DF THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATVE SERVICE
P age 2 : LAST m V2 LNY CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED GNLY TO PERSONS WHOSE DFFICHAL DUTIES REQUIRE ACCESS
HERETO. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED TGO THE PARTYIS; CONCERNED WITHOUT SPECIFIC
AUTRORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE -

féﬁf'

’
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PERMISS' ~ AUTHORIZATION FOR SEARU “ AND SEIZURE

an invest] gation 1nto DlSDbEYlﬂE a lawful order and deriliction of dutv, have been requested to permit & 3
search of my Personal property and person.

BB have been informed of my constitutional nght to refuse to permit this search in the absence of a
search warrant. In full understanding of this right, I have nevertheless decided to permit this search to f
be mad

oz This search may be conducted on 17Aug04 by SASSEREIR and SAJEEEE and I hereby give my
e & permission to remove and in any property or papers found during the search which are desired for
P investigative pmpow |

W make this decision freel
promises extended to m

oluntarily, and it is made with no threats having been made or W

el 7’%!/12#2{53/

Command Representative
TIMES OF SEARCH
Start : Qrsao 057 ‘R'afafl';r: 112

End ; J085 7 M5

EACLDSu2l (O ’4')

Page | of 1
NCIS 5580/21 (Rev. 08/2001)
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NA" . CRIMINAL INVESTIGAT, . SERVICE
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) L) Fppf f/_r.c.‘:é) / fjh(ffz‘ap ' |

wirhheld entirely at this location. One op #h N g JERE |
| ore ﬂffallom}ng explain this delarjgn

agency(ies).

Comments:

DELETED PAGE(S) |
NO DUPLICATION EEE
-~ FOR THIS PAGE
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MILITARY SUSPECT’S “KNOWLEDGEMENT AND CLE: “'SING WAIVER OF RIGHTS

Place: NCIS Office. Camp Al Tagaddum. I1Z

Date : August 17, 2004 / / }’?
Bhave been advised by Special Agent

| R tha I am suspected of Ag ,gravated assault Disobeying a lawful order. and
o0 been advised that:

nhctmn ﬂf dutv by taking and/or posing for photoeraphs with Enemy Prisoners of WarfDelame?
have
} Any prior illegai admissions or other impro obtained evidence which incriminated me
be used against me in a trial by cnun-ma;uﬂ
(2) I have the right to remain silent and no statement at al#
3) Any statement I do mgke can be used against me in a trial by Court-martial or other judicial
or Aministrative prnceedin#

} I have the right t®0nsult with a lawyer prior to any questioning. This lawyer may be a
ct lawyer retained by me at no ist to the United States, a military lawyer appointed to act as my

counsel at no cost to me, or both;
ined civilian lawyer and/or appointed military lawyer ‘ q

5) I have the right to ha¥®m
rview at any time, for any reasm’

during this interview;
) I may terminate this
understand my rights as related to me and as set forth above. With that understanding, I have
ed that I do not desire to remain silent, consult with a retained or appointed lawyer, or have a
lawver present at this time. I make this decision freely and voluntarily. No threats or promises have

been made to m’

P

Witnessed:

DRAEBIT (] )

Page 1 of 1

NCIS 5580/19 (172001) (Formeriy OPNAYV Form 1.01.1)
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STATEMENT

Place * NCIS Office: Camp Al-Tagaddum. 1Z

Date : August17,2004 / /4 :w
Il make the following free and voluntary statement to Special Agent

PRI hom | know to be a Representative of the United States Naval Criminal
Investlgatwe Service. I make this statement of my own free will and without any threats made to me
or promises extended. I fully understand that this statement is given concerning my knowledge ot

suspected detainee abus

'ﬂrr identification p noses, | am a -nale standing aboutfinches tall and wei ighing abnu-
: pounds. [ haveliaphair and e yes. 1 was bom on | EEERE in _a.nd my soclal
security number 1SNSSERIRIRIE | am currently assigned to 1stMedical Battalion, 1* Force Service
Support Group, Camp A.I-Taqaddum IZ, where I have been assigned duties with the Shock Trauma
Platoon-4 since my arrival at Camp Al-Qaim, IZ, on 05M

Since my arrival in Iraq, I’ve posed for two photographs wherein I have a weapon drawn. The first
: time I have ever done this was sometime around Jun04. We had received four wounded Mannes and
an Enemy Prisoner of War (EPW). They were wounded from a grenade blast because an Iraqi had
thrown a grenade and one of the Marines, [ JJJJJJEEFUSMC, had jump on top of the grenade
while throwing his Kevlar helmet over top of the grenade. 1 was videotaping the Marines and one of
our doctors ad come up to me and said something to the effect of, “hey, cut the
video... he’s dying”. After hearing that, I stopped taping. was not upset at me for

j rather upset that the Marine was dying. 1believe anyone should be able to hear [

M on my video because I was still taping at the time he told me that. That recording, along b

with other phutagraﬂnnes posing with their weapons, should be stored on my external hard-

drive for my compu

. bout two hours before the incident I have just explained, I had posed for a photograph with one of the
EPW’s that had been brought in with the four Marines. In that photograph, I was standing in my desert

digital uniform with my blouse removed. I was leaning on some medical supply boxes, called AMAL

cans, with my left arm. I had my right wrist rested on my right hip. In my right hand, I was holding an

M-9 9mm plstol that I borrowed from SMC. I positioned myself behind the
patient and as Unconscious. present but out of sight of the cameras view. |

believe USMC, and I were the only ones that had our picture taken on that
nccasmn I’m not sure, exactly, who tnnii picture but it was either *USMC,

o USM

e second time I ever posed with a weapon on an EPW was on 09Aug(4. That night, we had
: received an EPW ﬁﬁeiiine around 2130. I was a litter bearer along withh

USN, an e sat the EPW down on the ground in front of a “997
Ambulance” so; we could use the headlights to search the EPW. earched the
EPW while stood guard over him with his M-9 9mun pistol. We then carried the EPW
to the resuscitation tent where the medical staff evaluated him. I remember heanng the EPW moan i

we sat him down. At that moment, the group of people in the tent collectively told the EPW to, “sh

CRIFEDBIC 12D
of 3
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nntmuatmn uf vﬂluntary SWorn state,  *of

) on August 17 2{][}4

the fuck up‘“ That group included an Iraqi mterpreter_ UsN R ._
- PESOAN [ JSN. There was a lot more peoy le in the tent and | can’t recollect whr.:- else sald that to the

EPW ﬂwever I do recall RREERanecasny UsMC RN USNm
PR 1d other people were present but did not say anything derogatory. I was standing in the
back uf the tEIlt and did not say anything. I don’t recall hemngﬁ saying anything either.

During % examination, ] heard other comments such as, “shut up’_’ and “why the fuck did you mortar

e

Us

ﬁer the examination, I was posted as guard along w1th_ I believe NEREE

SR 2 s in the tent preparing the EPW for a medivac flight.
Aftﬂr abuut an hour, [TEEERES -' came into the tent to check the vital signs of the EPW. While doing
that, he made a-comment to the: effect of, “did you ever hear of Guantanamo Bay, Cuba? They eat
fuckers like you up. I bet you didn’t hear about our anti-mortar systems”. After talking to the
corpsman about the vitals, he left while instructing the corpsman to get him when the helicopter was

-~
’fﬂ = BRI Ca1TC mtu the tent, I took three photographs nf_ posing. In the first
ph |

t}tngraph I ink Y 2ck was facing me and it was blurry. The second photograph
Lo ust standmg next to the left side of the EPW’s head with his hand raised while

making a gesmre w1th h‘lS right hand. The next day, ||} Eo1d me that he was gesturing his q C

middle finger so that he was “shooting a bird”. The third photograph should have
posing with his M-16 rifle somewhere on his s1de as he had it slang on his shoulde
£ f:cr taking that third photograph, I changed places with ‘W::i from the EPW’s far
M2 |cft side from his feet up to just behind the left side of his head. oved from the left
side of the EPW’s head to the location from where [ moved. Iraised my M-16 rifle and placed the butt

in my right shoulder. I aimed the muzzle just to the right of the EPW’s head. After hawng my

‘photograph taken, I lowered my rifle. Both | BB and myself had our rifles in “weapons
condition 3%, which means; magazine inserted, bolt forward, no round i chamber and safety on. This

occasion on 09Aug04, was the first time I had ever been assigned the duty to guard an EPW, Prior to

that, I was told by— keep my weapon on him at all times. Unless I was walking around
to the other side of the EPW to pull his blanket back on him or replace the feet “flexi-cufls™ because

they were too tight, I kept my weapon on him like I was told. I would, also, lower my weapon when
hguﬂ:deﬂ him and I took a break

ose in some photographs to keep as a souvenir for what I did while here in Iraq. I didn’t think that
anything was wrong because I have some photographs that were given to me by some Marines who
were out here in the war last year. I just wanted to have something to show what 1 did here in Iraq. I
guess I now know that those particular photographs could be perceived as being abusive. Again, |
didn’t mean for that to happen. I’ve been taking photographs since 1 arnved here 1n Iraq. Most of the
photographs were by the approval of (R EEGIII-d | gave him copies for his medical briefings.
Usually, just about everyone has cameras and when [’'m asked not to take photographs | dun’

’ would like to say that at no ime did 1 intend to harm or kill any of the two EPW’s. | just wanted to
P

¥
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ntinuation of voluntary sworn statern 034

on August 17, 2004

remember an occasion when‘as videotaping a group of Marines. A “lstSgt” was
with them and became upset tha was videotaping the wounded Marines. [ behieve |
recall the 1stSgt being mad because someone was recording his Marines who were hurting. -
S <2 o veli at N 2nd made him erase the videotape. I've been told that we

were informed not to photograph EPW’s. [, personally, do not recall being told that or, ever heanng

that information prior to this incident. I could have been on duty at that time. After this incidenl,b
S .c [ vere talking and he informed me that he was counseled for taking photographs and
instructed not to do it anymore. I was upset at him and sarcastically told him, “Well, I wish you would

have told me”. If I had known that, [ would not have taken the phﬂtniphs. Although would like to

have souvenirs, I don’t want to jeopardize my career for a pic

er talking with Special A ent ]I 1 understand the problems that these kind actions can cause
but I don’t understand why_and I are getting in trouble. 1 know _may have
violated an order if he was told not to take any more photographs but people need to understand that
taking these kind of photographs are very common at the STP and it is excepted by everyone. As an
example, [ was taking a videotape of a couple of 7-ton trucks loaded with EPW’s. | remembe:r-

_ telling me something like, “I don’t think you should be taping that because they might not
ike it”. After the convoy left, USMC, told me, “Well, now that you got away with 1t,

I would like a copy”. Anyone should be able to hear the conversation on the video because the camera
was still recording. About ten minutes later, I was 1n my living tent an came up to me ‘ /
and gave me his thumb drive. I copied the video for him and gave it back to hi w

,I would like to apologize for my actions and say that I will never do anything like that again nor, will |

allow myself to be put in a position for that o happen. I just wish I used a littie more common sense at
the time. I just got canght up in circumsiances where I thought it was accepted because I didn’t mean
any harm. 1 didn’t think how the EPWs would feel if they were conscious or, how the public would

view those image

"h)s statement, consisting of this page and 2 other page(s) was typed for me by Special Agent-
as

we discussed its contents. I have read and understand the above statement. [ have been given the
opportunity to make any changes or corrections I desire to make and have placed my initials over the

changes or corrections. This statement is the truth to the best of my knowledge and beliw

Signature:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this ]!

Irag.
Witnes
| !age Jof3
NCIS 5580726 {1/2001) | {Formerty NCISFORM 016/04-81)
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MILITARY SUSPECT'S KNOWLEDGEMENT AND CLE: ‘ING WAIVER OF RIGHTS

Place: NCIS Office. Camp Al Tagaddum. IZ
. b ..-9--
Date : August 17. 2004{}&@5 o

1 | \ USMC—have been advised by Special Agent
at 1 am suspected of Aggravated assault. Disobeying a lawful order. and

deriliction of duty by takinge and/or posing for photographs with Enemy Prisoners of WarfDetainee-

I have also been advised that:

-(1) Any prior illegal admissions or other improperly obtained evidence which incriminated me
cannot be used against me in a trial by court-martial;
)} I have the right to remain silent and make no statement at all;
) Any statement I do make can be used against me in a trial by court-martial or other judicial
inistrative pruceedin’
)  have the right to consult with a lawyer prior to any questioning. This lawyer may be a
civillan lawyer retained by me at no ggst to the United States, a military lawyer appointed to act as my

counsel at no cost to me, or bo
) I have the right to have my retained civilian lawyer and/or appointed military lawyer qc

or

p uring this interview; andj ¥
.5) I may terminate this interview at any time, for any reasnr-_,_

‘undarstand my rights as related to me and as set forth above. With that understanding, I have

decided that I do not desire to remain silent, consult with a retained or appointed lawyer, or have a
lawyer present at ﬂwg I make this decision freely and voluntanly. No threats or promises have

been made to me.
Signature -

Date & Time: | /AU~ 206 OS5

=

Witnessed:

EWHE 32T () 3 )

Page 1 of 1
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STATEMENT

Place : NCIS Office, Camp Al Tagaddum. IZ 2212 ’

Date : August 17 20

- i, | hake the following free and voluntary statement to
Special Agents whom [ know to be a Representative
of the United States Naval Criminal Investigative Service. I make this statement of my own free will
and without any threats made to me or promises extended. I fuily understand that this statement is
given concerning my knowledge of suspected detainee abuse (Y

'F orp ses of identification, I am a -nale: abou ches tall,-:uunds, with- hair
an ves. | was born on ,in d My social security number is S EEGNF!
am currently assigned to Medical Battalion (MedBn), Combat Service Support Group (CSS@G) 15.

Pror to 11 Aug04, [ was assigned in Al Qaim, 1Z, working as a radio operator, a litter bearer, and
security for medical casualties. I had been at Al Qaim since early March of 2004. I was reassigned to
Camp Al Tagaddum after an incident of photographing an Enemy Prisoner of War (EPW)/Detainee on

09Aug04.

' In my duties as a guard for EPWs, ] have been tauﬁ[ht to always maintain my weapon pointed at the
EPW. I was taught this by SMC. We are also supposed maintain our weapons
in Condition 3. A Condition 3 weapon has a magazine inserted, the bolt fo d on an empty chamber,
ejection port cover closed, and the weapon on safe. A Condition 4 weapory has no magazine inserted,
the bolt forward on an empty chamber, ejection port cover closed, and the weapon on safe. I did not
receive any written or formal training on how EPWs are supposed to be handled and watched. Prior to
getting to Iraq,_aught a class on searching an EPW. The class included muzzle
awareness of the Marine covering the EPW, how to search an EPW’s clothing, and how to restrain and

EPW if needed. The class lasted about fifteen minutes. (P

(

@PWhile I was assigned at Al Qaim, I have posed for photographs while aiming a weapon at an EPW on
two occastons. During July of 2004, the first occasion I posed for a photograph occurred. An EPW was
in the evacuation tent at Al Qaim and I was assigned as a guard for him. I had my digital camera with
me and 1 gave it 10 h USN, and asked him to take a picture of me guarding the
EPW. My digital camera is a Olympus Stylus 300 digital camera. In the picture, I was pointing my
M16 at the EPW. The butt stock of the rifle was in the area of my right shoulder. For some reason, 1
remember having my weapon in Condition 4 during this pifturg. I was g.taz}din% be:t_%gen the EPA‘F}!r and __
the door. I was about three feet away from the EPW. I wasstan u'i% it about chest level to the right of
the EPW. _6{:1{ the photograph of me. He then gave my camera back to me and I put |
the camera 1n my cargo pocket. ‘

-I'he second incident of me posing for photographs over an EPW was on 09Aug04. 1 was guarding an
EPW witnwcmmcimﬁm tent. | had my digital camera with me.
The other people in the tent were md“
and &w&r& monitoring the EPW’s vital signs. [ asked to take a

picture of me with the EPW. He took three pictures of the EPW and me. The EPW was unconscious. ]

stood between the EPW and the door about three feet away from the EPW, I was at about shnulder.
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- level with the EPW and to his right. I think in two of the photographs, the butt stock of my M16 was at
my side and in the other photograph, the butt stock was in my shoulder. I was pointing my M16 at the

EPW. My weapon was in Condition 3. In one of the photographs, I flipped my middle finger at the
EPW After the three pictures, ave me back my camera. I then took on phmﬂgraph
0 and the EPW was in about the same position { was in his

photograph. I do not re:member where the butt stock of his M16 was located, but I know his weapon
was pointed at the EPW so had a Condition 3 weapon. When we took the
pictures, no one in the tent said anything to us. After taking the pictures, I put the camera down on top

of a box. A few minutes later, [ ] . USN. asked something to the effect of “where’s the
camera.” ] pointed at my camera on the box and he grabbed my camera. old me to
go into the patient unloading tent. I did as he told me. As I was leaving the resuscitation

-150 told me I was going to get charged. He said, “wrnite him up.” -

- When I was 1n the patient unloading tent, USN, asked me for identification
information. Something was printed out, but I do not know what it was. I did not sign anything on

09Aug(4. —

During the treatment of the EPW on 09Aug(04, several individuals were making comments to the
EPW. N 1SN, told the EPW to “shut the fuck up” when the EPW moaned.
USN, made a joke about the EPW forgetting about the anti-mortar. —USN, related he

did not want to work on the EPW because the supplies should be saved for Marines. He did not say
this in front of the EPW: he was in another tenthelated she wanted to know how to

say “die Iraqi die” in Arabic. She said this in another tent away from the EPW. -

.

-Dunng my time at Al Qaim, I photographed and videc taped many incidents involving patients. ThISb
included EPWs, It was a common practice and many other people would use cameras and record
things that were happening. Individuals I observed photographing or video-taping include IS
wvy officer from the Battalion Aid Station (BAS). He is a very tall and thin black
ale USMC, the camp commandant has photographed an EPWh
— USN, has photographed medical procedures. If I was not a litter bearer, 1 would video-
tape the landing of the evacuation helicopters, the off loading of the patients, and their transport to the
medical facility. I would video-tape the search procedures for EPW patients. [ would go into the
medical tent and video tape some of the procedures. The navy officer from BAS asked me to copy a
tape for hum. I told him 1 did not have the equipment to copy the tape for him. A few other individuals
have asked me for copies as well, but since I do not have the proper equipment, no copies have been

made. A few months ago, during one night, I was video-taping an incident going on and someone told
me to stop recording the incident. I stopped my camera. [ F

'buut two weeks before 09Aug04, I was video-taping the doctors working on an EPW 1n the
resuscitation tent ﬂmld me to stop recﬂrdlng the procedure. He also told me to record

over what | had just recorded. I did as
the EPW. The next morning during a formation told the formation there would be no
more filming or photographing of EPWs. I do not know i was present during ihis
formation. Even aﬂer—passed this information, people from various units were stiil
taking pictures of medical pmcedures' |

and recorded over the procedure on
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During July of 2004, I began having problems with ] EEEEFov<r minor things. ] would do
little annoying things and then be threatened with ridiculously large amounts of working parties and

extra military instruction (EMI). Some of the things I got in trouble for were skateboarding in the tent
and drinking a Diet Coke that was in the refrigerator. Generalli the sodas are marked with someone’s

name. This Diet Coke did not have a name on it. asked me if I drank the Diet Coke
and I told him ! had drunk 1t. eatened me with a workin and told me to get
him another cold Diet Coke one way or another. I got him a Diet Cuke.%ad gotten

a skateboard. Several of us rode the skateboard in the tent. After 1 rode the skateboard 1n the tent,-
ame up to me and told me if | nde the skateboard in the tent again he will give me three
weeks of EML. A few days later, I was in the tent and bored (NG 2s vsing his
computer. | stood on his skateboard and told him I was getting good at gaining speed while riding the
skateboard. I did not go anywhere on the skateboard in the tent. I simply stood on the skateboard.

old

About ten minutes later, [ NGNGB d | over to him.

me [ had three weeks of EML. I tried to tell him I was only standing on the skateboard and not nding it.
old me I was dismissed. I left and stayed and talked to him. [

en came to me and asked what happened. 1 told him. | then went back to bq C

A few minutes later, ] came out and told me not to worry about the
ounted, things also became more difficult with
are buddies. The incidents of me getting into

~ trouble for filming things did not start until after problems developed with Also, 1t

seemed as though |GG 25 disappointed as involved in taking and
posing for pictures on 09Aug04. I felt as though he wished it would have been me involved and no one

else- .

elieve I did not do anything wrong by pointing my weapon at the EPW. I was instructed tu'ke:ep a

‘ weapon pointed at an EPW while on gnard. However, I was wrong in posing for a picture while on
duty because 1 was not paying proper attention during the photography. I also should not have made

hand gestures in the picture with the EPW. At no time did I ever harm an_EPW.-

. P ? |
s statement, consisting of this page and 2 oiher page(s) was typed for me by—

' as we discussed its contents. | have read and understand the above statement. [ have been given the
opportunity to make any changes or corrections I desire to make and have placed my initials over the

changes or corrections. This statement 1s the truth to the best of my knowledge and belief. -
s SR e~ e

Sworn to and subscribed before me this /¥ iLday nf éﬁ £ g/" __mthe vear Zeroy  at
— ! - 1 '
MFS SHice  Lavd Pl Tanartton LT

EMI. As problems with

and

Withessed:
e Service
: DERIVED FEOM ARTICLE 136,
UCMI (10 U.5.C. 9536 AND 51J.8.C. 303
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. U.S. NAVAL CRIML .AL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICr:

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION (OPEN) | | 13AUGO4

SPECIAL INQUIRY (II) CONTROL: 10AUGO4~MEBJ-0337 - TXMA

v/

M/W/FNXX/N///UNKNOWN

COMMAND/CSS5G-15, 1ST FS58G/42491

MADE AT/MEBJ/MANAMA EAHRAIN/_ SPECTAL AGENT

NARRATIVE

1. This investigation was initiated on 10Aug(4, after
— 1st FSSGDM, reported that [ arc were zc

posing for photographs while holding their M-16 service rifles at
close preoximity and pointed in the direction Df-c:n 09Augl4.
Reportedly, was an Enemy Prisoner of War who was receiving
medical attention at the Shock Trauma Platcon-4 (STP-4), Camp Al-
Qaim, IZ, for a single gunshot wound to his lower back Both
-and—were assigned duties to uard&while
he was at the STP-4 area. Attempts to locate are being made
due to hils being evacuated within hours of his arrival at Camp Al~-
Oaim. !

DISTRIBUTION
NCISHQ: 0023B

FOR OFFIMSE ONLY WARNING

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
Page 1 LAST - VZ LNN CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICAL DUTIES REQUINE ACCESS

HERETD. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED TO THE PARTYIS) CONCERNED WITHOUT SFEQIRC
AUTHORIZATION FADM THE NAVAL CRIMMAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE.
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMII . INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

REPORT OF ' INVESTIGATION (CLOSED) | . (BOCTO4

SPECIAL INQUIRY (II) | CONTROL: 1DAUGO4-MEBJI-0337-7XMA/C

W/FNZXX

COMMAND/CS5G-15, 1ST FS55G/4249]1

MaDE aT/MEBJ/CAMP AL TAQADDUM IZ NN ScEcTAL AGENT

REFERENCE {(5)
(A) NCISFC Middle East Bahrain ROI {INTERIM)/07SEP(4 (Contains

Exhibits 1-14)

EXHIBIT (S}
{(15) TIA:
(16)

Submission of Photographs/20Sep04..{Copy All)
{2) Fingerprint Cards and Final Disposition Sheet/

09Sep04..{0Orig 0023CL)
(17) Y (2) Fingerprint Cards and Final Disposition Sheet/
G95ep4. {Orig 0023CL)

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY .-
l. 7This investigation was initiated on 10Aug04 after
. 1st Force Service Support

Group Dep ines 5 Camp Al Taiddum, 12, repcrrtedF
mphatmgraphs whiie holding their

- service rifles at close proximi
- Civilian, on 0%Aug04. as an Enemy Prisoner of

War (EPW) receiving medical attention at the Shock Trauma Platoon-4
(5TP-4), Camp Al Qaim, IZ, for a single gunshot wound to his lower

back area.
S B - -ssioned to guara NN ni1e

was 1n the STP-4 area. The camera used to photograph
h -was seized by command and delivered
to NCIS. Interviews of the 5TP-4 personnel were conducted concerning
the 1incident. were searched and evidence was
collected. oth provided signed sworn
statements admlttlng they took the photographs in gquestion. Attempts

to locate were unsuccessful dee to operaticnal ﬂbstacles in
the Cperation Iragi Freedom II combat theater.

NARRATIVE

1. On about 16Sep(4, - d—went to Non-Judicial

Punishment for violation of Article 92 {Failure to Chey a Lawful

FOR OFFI ﬂE ONLY WARNING |
- | THIS DOCTIENT 15 THE PROPFRTY OF THE HAVA] CRIMINAL INVESTIBATIVE SERWICF
Page 1. mm¥EWM?mmmmmmm

HERETD, CONTENTE MAY HOT BE DISCLOSED TO THE PARTY(S) COMCERNED WITHOUT SPECFY:
AUTHORIZATEON FROM THE NAVAL CRIMINAL NVESTIGATIVE SERVICE.
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SUBJ:

U.S. NAVAL CRIMHE . INVESTIGATIVE SERVICL

Order) of the Uniform Code of Military Justice at Battalion level.

Both received a reduction of rank to E-2, forfeiture of $250.00 per
month for two months and 60 days restriction. The $250.00 for one

menth and 60 days restriction was suspended for six months.

2. Photographs nf_anc-are being forwarded for
inclusion in the NCISHQ master file; Exhibit (15) pertains. Criminal

fingerprint cards fc:r-nd_are being submitted for
preocessing. This investigation is closed.

ACTION
23CL: Fingerprint cards for -and_re forwarded as 7C

exhibits (16) and (17) for processing.

DISTRIBUTION _
NCISRQ: 0023B(M)
ACTION: 0023CL {M)

INFQO: CO0Z9/MEBJ (M)
FOR OFFigi#™3SE ONLY WARNING
Page 2 LAST W v2iny THI® DACUNENT IS THF PROPERTY 0F THF NAYAL CRMNAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

HERETD. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DASCLOSED TO THE PARTYES) CONCERNED WITHOUT BPECIFIC
AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL CRIWNMNAL MVESTIGATIVE SEAVICE.
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMIi L INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 208EP0Y

CONTROL: 10AUGQ4-MEBJ-0037-7XMA

SUBMISSION OF PHOTOGRAPHS

Reporting Agent entered the photographs of
and
both of 1st Medical BRBattalion, Combat Service

Support Group-15, and amended them enclosures (A) through (D).

2. For background, on 0%Aug04, - and—were

discovered posing for photographs while guarding an Enemy Prisoner of

ENCLOSURE {S)
(A) Photograph of -ant View/Not Dated 7 C/
of

(B) Photograph Right Profile/Not Dated
(C} Photograph of Front View/Not Dated
(D} Photograph of Right Profile/Not Pated

REPORTED BY: ([ soocisl Agent

CFFICE: MEBJ Camp Al Tagaddum, I1Z

1. On 2185ep04

=

- WARNING

THBNFNHNWEHEPWFENTHFHEHmmhﬂﬂﬂﬂumﬁﬁwﬁﬂﬁﬁ¢mmﬁ
CONTEMTS MAY BE DISCLOSED OMLY TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE ACCEES
HERETO. CONTENTE MAY NOT BE DISCLOGED TO THE PARTY(E CONCERMED WITHOUT EPECTFIC
AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVEETIGATIVE SERVICE

e T T T T T £ L~ 1"
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NAV: CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Pacets) 5B-50  Punl /)~ (D)
withheld entirely at this Jocation. One or mora of fﬂllnwma explam this delztion.

I(Delated undf:r ;xemptinn(s) (by,]yc )

J Documents originated with other government agency(ies). Referrad far reviaw
and direct responsz to you. | - .

[ Pages contain information furnished by other guvernment aaency(tef:) Wea w:ll

advise you of releasability of Information following CDnsultatmn with
agency(ies).

Comments:

DELETED PAGE(S) |
NO DUPLICATION FEE
~ FOR THIS PAGE
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NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) %%" %‘:R

withheld entirely at this location. One o more of following explain this dclcriﬁn

Deletad under examption(s)

agency(ies).

Cumrne;tj R@WA '—,(—D U% ‘Wr"\,Q__
NS |

DELETED PAGE(S)
NO DUPLICATION FEE
" FOR THIS PAGE
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From: MTACLE [MTACLE@NCIS.NAVY MIL]

Sent: . Friday, October 08, 2004 1:53 PM
To 2——

Subject: RE: Clearance

DCTIT hi Results for:
SSN: Wme :

DOB: /f/ 8B: CB: LL: 75 FL: 75

- R =

L p— g mu . meemr o m e —

————— Oriainal ———__
rrom: (M .- - S : . wonc.ni 1

Sent: Friday, Cctober 08, 2004 6:27 AM
Te: "MTACLEGNCIS.NAVY.MIL®
Subject: Clearance

Good Morning,

I am currently running a special inquiry case here in Irag. I need a query
run on the following individual to determine if they possess a security
clearance.

The service member's information fol lows:

Your attention te this matter is appreciated.
V/R

Speclal Agent, Naval Criminal Investigative Service

Camp Al Tagaddum, IZ
DSN: 302-362-03144
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NAV: CRIMINAL INVESTIGATW}; SERVICE
DELETED FAGE INFORM’JTION SHEET

Page(s) 90 = /09

withheld enrirely at this location. One or mora of followine explain this delerign

Delared under exemption(s)

‘L—/ i Dncurnams originated with mhar gnvcrnmam agency(ies). Referred for review
and direct response to you. N

| | Pages contain information furnisheg by other governmen; agency(ies). We wil)
advise you of releasabiliry of informarion following consultatmn with

agency(icﬂ')

Cnrnm&nts Révpif!"(f'd _J_O U 6 ml’_}j‘“w’“@_
| O{Y(\S

DELETED PAGE(S)
NO DUPLICATION FEE
“ FOR THIS PAGE
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Affidavi‘ “r Search Authorization
Naval Criminal Investigative .,ervice

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V8.

BEFORE ¢he Y /5 :C
The unders} being duly sworn, requests authority to search:

person, living area and personal property located aboard Camp Al Tagaddum, IZ, to
include any digital, tape and/or film recording devices; any personal and/or government computer equipment to
include all accessories/devices and electronic/physical information and/or matenals.

Believing that there is now being concealed certain property, namely: '
Physical and/or electronic photographic evidence containin and other military personnel
posing in threatening and degrading postures with Enemy Prisoners of War (EPW)/Detamees. /\ (‘/

The request for authorization to search and seize is made in connection with an investigﬁtiun D

into the offense(s) of :
Disobeying a Lawful Order/Deriliction of Duty by taking and/or posing for improper photographs with
EPW/Detainees. |

The facts and circumstances known to me tending to establish the foregoing grounds for
authorization to search and seize, including comments demonstrating the reliability of the

according o IR
According to " prior to 09Aug04, he instructed the members of 1stMedBn, 1%

FSSG, Camp Al-Qaim, 1Z, not to take photographs of EPW/Detainees. C ed on Page 2.

Signature of Affiant
aval Criminal Investigative Service

Sworn to before me, and subscribed in my presence, this 17th

Page | nfi"

NCLS 5580/1 (1/2001) {Formerly NCISFORM 023/08-92)
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Page 2 of Affidavit for Search Authorization in the case n_

After interviewing several witnesses who provided signed, sworn statements, 1 have
determined that on 09Aug04, while standing guard over an EPW/Detainee patient, SEE

_phutngraphed and/or posed for photographs while aiming an M16 service
rifle at the EPW/Detainee in the treatment/resuscitation tent, Camp Al Qaim, 1Z. By

ad previously been advised not to take photographs of EPW/Detainees. On
13Aug04, USN, was interviewed and related that about two

weeks prior to 09Aug04, he borrowed [N <xtcrnal hard drive”, with

rmission, to copy and save various photographs possessed by
e reviewing the multitude of photographs o
external hard drive”, dnbsewed a photograph

containing the image of ! USMC, as he was standing with an M- \)4 Q/

16 rifle aimed at a EPW/Detainee patient. I belteve that image and other images of
EPW/Detainees would be saved on the personal computer and/or accessories to include

information storage devices and the digital camera of (RGN

] have over twenty years of law enforcement experience. 1 have been a Military
Policeman and a Criminal Investigator for the United States Marine Corps. I am currently
assigned as a Special Agent with the Naval Criminal Investigative Service where | have
worked for the past six years. Based on my experiences, I believe there to be other items

and/or materials of evidentiary value maintained within{j RN -crsonal
propeity. ]

NOVO0085



Search Authorization
- Commanu Authorization for Searciw. and Seizure

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
VS.

TO: Special Agent_Naval Criminal Investigative Service
Affidavit(s) having been made before me by Special Agent_

That there is reason to believe that on the person of and/or on the premises known as:
and his property maintained within Iraq, '
which is/are under my jurisdiction, b/\ (1_/

there is now being concealed certain property, ramely:
photographic documentation of unauthorized photography of Enemy Prisoner of War (EPW)/Detainees.

I am satisfied that there is probable cause to beheve that the pi'nperty so described is being concealed on
the person and/or premises above described and that grounds for application for issuance of a command

authorized search exist as stated in the supporting affidavit(s).

YOU ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO SEARCH the person and/or place named for the property
specified and if the property is found there to seize it, leaving a copy of this authorization and receipt for the
property taken. You will provide a signed receipt to this command, containing a full description of every item
seized.

Any assistance desired in cenducting this search will be furnished by this command.

Dated this 17th day of August, 2004,

orizing Search

Rank, Service, Title
CSse /18  fat fESHF

Command

| Page 1 of 1
NCIS 5580/7 (2/1999) (Formerly NCISFORM 024/08-92)

I
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- Affidav’ “~r Search Authuﬁza_tiun
Naval Criminal Investigative oervice

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
VA.

BEFORE the S

The undersigned, being duly sworn, requests authority to search:

ersonal "Olympus” digital camera that was seized from him hy—

USN, on (9Aug04.

Believing that there is now being concealed certain prope ' namely: |
Physical and/or electronic photographic evidence containin nd other military personnel posing

in threatening and degrading postures with Enemy Prisoners of War (EPW)/Detainees.

The request for authorization to search and seize is made in connection with an investigation

into the offense(s) of : .
Disobeying a Lawful Order/Deriliction of Duty by taking and/or posing for improper photographs with C/
EPW/Detainees. \()

The facts and circumstances known to me tending to establish the foregoing grounds for
authorization to search and seize, including comments demonstrating the reliability of the
information and/or informant, are as follows:

According to e seized_
learning as taking photographs of an EPW/Detainee

-

amera under on 09Aug04, subsequent to
” inued on Page 2.

Signature of Affiant

Repre riminal Investigative Service

2004.

Sworn to before me, and subscribed in my presence, this 17th

stering Oath

Rank, Service, Title

Page 1 of
NCIS 5580/1 (1/2001) ' (Formerly NCISFORM 023/08-92)
c o A
NOVOO0087




Page 2 of Affidavit for Search Authorization in the case uf—

After interviewing several witnesses who have provided signed, sworn statements, | have
determined that on 09Aug04, while standing guard over an EPW/Detainee patient, Y
S hotographed and/or posed for photographs while aiming an M16 service rifle at

the EPW/Detainee in the treatment/resuscittion tent, Camp Al Qaim, IZ. According to

two persons within his supervisory chain of command, (NN 2d previously

been counseled and ordered not take photographs of EPW/Detainees. Two other

witnesses who were located in the tent at the time of the photograph related they | Jo 7 C

witnessed -take a photograph with his camera. All witnesses interviewed
related they observed a camera flash. The witnesses were in positions at different periods
of time within a few minutes on 09Aug04. I believe several images of EPW/Detainees
are likely to be stored on the digital camera belonging t The camera is
now in the temporary storage of NCIS for potential evidentiary value and safe keeping.

I have over twenty years of law enforcement experience. I have been a Military
Policeman and a Criminal Investigator for the United States Marine Corps. I am currently
assigned as a Special Agent with the Naval Criminal Investigative Service where I have
worked for the past six years. Based on my experiences, I believe there to be other items
and/or materials of evidentiary value maintained within _ersmnal

property.

NOVO00B8S




____ _Search Authorization
Commana Authorization for Searcu and Seizure

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
- V5,

TO: Special Agen Naval Criminal Investigative Service

Affidavit(s) baving been made before me by Special Agent—

That there is reason to believe that on the person of and/or on the premises known as:
An Olympus-Stylus 300 digital camera belinging to *cum&nﬂy

in the possession of NCIS evidence storage arcas.

- which is/are under my jurisdiction,

there is now being concealed certain property, namely:
photographic documentation of unauthorized photography of Enemy Prisoner of War (EPW)/Detainees.

I am satisfied that there is probabie cause fo believe that the property so described is being concealed on
the person and/or premises above described and that grounds for application for issuance of 2 command

authorized search exist as stated in the supporting afidavit(s).

YOU ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO SEARCH the person and/or place named for the property
specified and if the property is found there to seize it, leaving a copy of this authorization and receipt for the
property taken. You will provide a signed receipt to this commmand, containing a full description of every item

selzed.

=

Any assistance desired in conductimg this search will be fumished by this command.

Dated this | 7th day of August, 2004.

(SSG LS /a7 /<SEF

Command

| Page 1 of |
NCIS 5580/7 (2/1999) (Formerly NCISFORM 024/08-92)
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